

From: Steven Olson

To: John Kennedy

Date: September 25, 2002

Subject:

FCC File #: 0134-EX-PL-2002- Reply

---

Message:

Dear Mr Kennedy,

Items 1 and 2 are responses to your latest email and item 3 addresses the the interference concern of the 1559 to 1610 band that we discussed over the telephone.

1) Only tests of short intervals will be performed. The transmitting antenna will be directional above 1GHz.

2) Below 1 GHz we can change the ERP max level to 10 Watts.

3) With respect to interference within the 1559 to 1610 MHz band, we have lowered the power below 1 GHz to help reduce harmonic interference and we are requesting that you remove our request for a license in the 1610 to 1660 MHz Band.